
From: Murtishaw, Scott
Sent: 4/25/2013 11:30:19 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: 10:30?

I am not available at 3, I’m available at 2:30 or 3:30,

Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor to President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

(0)415-703-5863

(f) 415-703-5091

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 11:29 AM 
To: Murtishaw, Scott; Warner, Christopher (Law) 
Cc: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Re: 10:30?

I'll call at 300p. Sorry for the confusion.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Murtishaw, Scott fmailto:scott.murtishaw@cpyc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 10:53 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; Warner, Christopher (Law)
Cc: Alien, Meredith 
Subject: RE: 10:30?
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When? The only time I’m not available is 3 to 3:30,

Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor to President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

(0)415-703-5863

(f) 415-703-5091

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 10:45 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law); Murtishaw, Scott 
Cc: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Re: 10:30?

That works for me. I'll give a call.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 09:57 AM 
To: Murtishaw, Scott <scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: 10:30?

Thx - I’ll check with Meredith and Sid, thx Scott,

From: Murtishaw, Scott fmailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 9:28 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Cc: Murtishaw, Scott; Allen, Meredith; Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: 10:30?
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My only other meeting today is from 3 to 3:30.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

"Warner, Christopher (Law)" <CJW5@pge.com> wrote:

Thx Scott, I was just about to email you with a request to reschedule as well. I want to be sure 
Meredith and/or Sid can join the call, so I will check with them on whether 10:30 works. Are 
there any other convenient times for you today in case 10:30 does not work?

Thx!

Chris

From: Murtishaw, Scott fmailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 8:36 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Subject: 10:30?

Hi Chris,

Something has come up. Can we talk at 10:30 instead?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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